INDUSIÓN

FIND YOUR FIT.

INDUSION INSIGHTS

KEY INDUSTRY MOVEMENTS

JANUARY 2023

Table of Contents

Investment Banking	2
PE & Alt Assets	
Institutional Equities	7
Wholesale Banking & Global Markets	9
Consumer Finance	. 12
Private Banking & Wealth Management	
Insurance	
Asset Management	21
Central Functions (Operations, HR, Finance, Risk, Compliance & Legal)	23
Real Estate / Infrastructure	25
Auto / Auto Components / Other Manufacturing	. 28
Energy / Resources	31
Digital & Tech	33

Investment Banking

Name	Old Role	Old Organisation	New Role	New Organisation
Mangesh Ghogre	ED & Head ECM - Investment Banking	Nomura	ТВА	ТВА
Ankit Pareek	ED - Investment Banking	Ambit Capital	Director	ArchiMed
Chandresh Chedda	MD - Investment Banking	Deutsche Bank, New York	MD - Investment Banking	JP Morgan
Tushar Singhal	Director - Investment Banking	InCredMAPE	ED - Investment Banking, Co-Head Pharmaceuticals	Edelweiss Financial Services
Ankur Garg	Director - Investment Banking	CLSA	ED - Investment Banking	JM Financial
Sohrab Malik	Director - Investment Banking	InCred Capital	CIO	ATS HomeKraft
Salil Jain	Director - Investment Banking	EY	Director - Investment Banking	Avendus
Kaushik Dasgupta	SVP - Investment Banking	Investec	ТВА	ТВА
Aishwarya (Parthasarthy) Sriram	AD - Investment Banking	PwC	Manager	Bain & Company
Sonam Chopra	ED - Investment Banking	Goldman Sachs	ТВА	ТВА

Name	Old Role	Old Organisation	New Role	New Organisation
Archa Jain	ED - Investment	Goldman Sachs	VP – Private Investments	Brookefield Asset
	Banking			Management
Viral Doshi	VP - Investment	ICICI Securities	ТВА	ТВА
	Banking			
Alok Mhalas	VP - Investment	Kotak Mahindra	Director - Investment	EY
	Banking	Capital Company	Banking	
Archanaa	VP - Investment	Kotak Mahindra	VP - Investment Banking	DC Advisory
Jayaraman	Banking	Capital Company		
Ankit Goel	VP - Investment	Axis Capital	VP - Investment Banking	Investec
	Banking			
Ranjit Dash	VP - Investment	Spark Financial	VP - Investment Banking	Ambit
	Banking	Holdings		
Akash Vijayvergia	VP - Investment	Elara Capital	AVP - Investment Banking	EY
	Banking			
Siddharth Iyer	VP - Investment	Spark Capital	ТВА	ТВА
	Banking			
Anindo Chakraborty	AVP - Investment	DC Advisory	VP – Private Investments	360 ONE Wealth
	Banking			
		Last Quarter TE	BA	_
	MD & Co-Head			
	Investment			
Gaurav Pradhan	Banking	Credit Suisse	ТВА	ТВА
	Associate Partner -			
	Investment		Partner - Investment	
Rohit Kumar	Banking	KPMG India	Banking	Deloitte
	Director -			
Ramprashanth	Investment	Spark Capital		IppoPay
Ganesan	Banking	Advisors (India)	Chief Strategy Officer	Technologies

Name	Old Role	Old Organisation	New Role	New Organisation
	Director -			
	Investment			
Shantanu Sinha	Banking	JM Financial	SVP - Investment Banking	Axis Capital
	AD - Investment	HSBC Securities &	Strategy, IR, Corporate	
Tanu Singh	Banking	Capital Markets	Development	Cuemath
	VP - Investment			
Pradeep Tewani	Banking	Investec	VP - Investment Banking	Nomura
	VP - Investment	Kotak Mahindra	Associate - Investment	
Ajit Prabhakar	Banking	Capital Company	Banking	Rothschild & Co
	VP - Investment			Pepper Money
Niraj Purohit	Banking	Axis Capital	Strategy & Planning	India

PE & Alt Assets

Name	Old Role	Old Organisation	New Role	New Organisation
Nakul Zaveri	Managing Partner	Relativity Investment Management	Partner	Leapfrog Investments
Rajeev Sachdeva	Country Director	Philips Capital India	MD	LAS Ventures
Subeer Monga	Partner	MF Advisors LLP	Partner	ICICI Venture
Anirudh Singh	MD	Alpha Wave Global LP	Partner	Avataar Venture Partners
Anuradha Ramachandran	Director	Flourish Ventures	Managing Partner	TVS Capital
Alok Samtaney	Principal	TVS Capital Funds	Partner	Centre Court Capital
Ankit Pareek	ED - Investment Banking	Ambit Capital	Director	ArchiMed
Rahul Mukim	Director	The Carlyle Group	Investments	Ontario Teachers' Pension Plan
Ankit Agarwal	Co-Founder	Crejo.Fun	Private Investor	Enam Investments
Aman Gupta	Principal	Brookfield Asset Management	ED	Goldman Sachs
Abhijit Midha	Principal	Premji Invest	SVP	Zomato
Anurag Sud	Principal	Baring Private Equity Asia	Principal	Арах
Soumya Gupta	Director	Swiggy	VP	Premji Invest
Subit Saurav	AD	Aavishkaar Capital	Associate Partner- Investments	Cedar-IBSi Capital
Himanshu Jain	Engagement Manager	McKinsey & Company	AD	Vertex Ventures
Vishnu Rajeev	Investments	Axilor Ventures	Principal	Aavana Capital

Name	Old Role	Old Organisation	New Role	New Organisation
Anish Kedia	VP	Brookfield Asset Management	Director	Creador
Gaurav Bhartiya	VP	ICICI Venture	Valuation Lead	Shell, Singapore
Anirvan Chowdhury	VP	Blume Ventures	VP	Premji Invest
Kamlesh Dadlani	VP	Oman India Joint Investment Fund	VP	ICICI Venture
Anindo Chakraborty	VP	DC Advisory	VP	360 ONE Wealth
Asif Virani	VP - Real Estate	GIC	Director - Real Estate	Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors
Amrit Jaiswal	Sr Associate	Oman India Joint Investment Fund	VP - Kotak Strategic Situations Fund	Kotak Investment Advisors
Last Quarter TBA	•			
Darius Vakil	ED – Private Equity	Goldman Sachs	Director	Ontario Teachers' Pension Plan
Janavi Pariwal	Director	Aavishkaar Capital	Partner	JSW Ventures
Rohitt Muthoo	VP	Premji Invest	India Lead	TR Capital
Sainath Ramanathan	Director – Investments	ICICI Venture	Partner	Archimed

Institutional Equities

Name	Old Role	Old Organisation	New Role	New Organisation
Varun Saboo	Director	Prabhudas Lilladher	Head of Equities	Anand Rathi
Manik Taneja	Lead Equity Research Analyst	JM Financial	Lead Equity Research Analyst	Axis Capital
Vibhor Singhal	Lead Equity Research Analyst	Phillip Capital	Lead Equity Research Analyst	Nuwama Wealth Management (Edelweiss)
Amit Dixit	Lead Equity Research Analyst	Nuwama Wealth Management (Edelweiss)	Lead Equity Research Analyst	ICICI Securities
Ashish Kejriwal	Lead Equity Research Analyst	Centrum Broking	Lead Equity Research Analyst	ICICI Securities
Alok Dalal	Lead Equity Research Analyst	CLSA	Lead Equity Research Analyst	Jefferies
Armeet Chhatwal	Director, Equity Sales	Edelweiss Financial Services	SVP, Equity Sales	Motilal Oswal
Mangesh Bhadang	Lead Equity Research Analyst	Nirmal Bang	Lead Equity Research Analyst	Centrum Broking
Prashanth Kota	Lead Equity Research Analyst	Dolat Capital	Lead Equity Research Analyst	Emkay Global Financial Services
Aditya Bansal	Lead Equity Research Analyst	Nomura	Lead Equity Research Analyst	Kotak Institutional Equities
Varun Singh	Lead Equity Research Analyst	IDBI Capital	AVP, Lead Equity Research Analyst	ICICI Securities

Name	Old Role	Old Organisation	New Role	New Organisation
Krishan Parwani	Lead Equity Research Analyst	JM Financial	ТВА	ТВА
Kunal Shah	Lead Equity Research Analyst	ICICI Securities	ТВА	ТВА
Santosh Sinha	Lead Equity Research Analyst	Axis Capital	ТВА	ТВА
Raghunandhan NL	Lead Equity Research Analyst	Emkay Global Financial Services	ТВА	ТВА
Rahul Modi	Lead Equity Research Analyst	ICICI Securities	ТВА	ТВА
Last Quarter TBA				
Vikash Mundhra	Lead Equity Research Analyst	Axis Capital	Head - Investor Relations	Bandhan Bank
Ashish Kanodia	Lead Equity Research Analyst	Ambit	Lead Equity Research Analyst	Citi
Prabhat Anantharama	AVP, Equity Sales	B&K Securities	VP, Equity Sales	Motilal Oswal
Hemang Khanna	Co Lead Equity Research Analyst	Kotak Institutional Equities	Lead Equity Research Analyst	Nomura

Wholesale Banking & Global Markets

Name	Old Role	Old Organisation	New Role	New Organisation
Rajeswari Kesavan	Head of Financial Institutions, India	Barclays	Head of Financial Institutions, India	Bank of America
Hiren Popat	Director	ANZ	Sr Director & Head of West	Mizuho India
Amit Pandya	Head - Credit Risk	Doha Bank	VP	RBL Bank
Ginni Manchanda	Large Business - Institutional & Corporate Clients	DBS Bank	VP - Global Subsidiaries	Citibank
Ashutosh Goyal	VP - Wholesale Credit	Axis Bank	VP & Head Credit - North & East	Federal Bank
Sreenandan Nambiar	AVP - Corporate Banking	Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation	VP - Corporate Banking	Citibank
Anirban Mukherjee	Sr Relationship Manager	SBM Bank	Sr Consultant - APAC	Fractal
Geetika Vats	Director, Head (West India) - Treasury & Trade Solutions Sales	Citibank	India Head - Corporate Sales	Bank of America
Shivam Awasthi	VP - Trade & SCF Sales	HSBC	VP - Cash & Trade Sales	DBS Bank
Seena Menon	VP - Supply Chain Finance	Axis Bank	ТВА	ТВА
Kunal Whig	Zonal Head - Supply Chain Finance	ICICI Bank	VP - Supply Chain Finance	SP Finance
Vilas Wagh	Zonal Head - Supply Chain Finance	IndusInd Bank	VP - Supply Chain Finance	SP Finance

Name	Old Role	Old Organisation	New Role	New Organisation
Akash Rathie	VP - Treasury Sales	Citibank	ED - Treasury Sales	Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation
Gaurav Teltia	ED - Fixed Income Trading	JP Morgan	ED	Bank of America
Himanshu Sareen	AVP - Group Treasury	Adani Enterprises	VP - Fx & Rates Trading	ICICI Securities PD
Arvind Hoskote	Fx Options Trader	Axis Bank	VP - Fx Options Trader	Citibank
Subramanian N	Rates Trader	ICICI Bank	VP - Trading	Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation
Aniket Jain	Rates Trader	HDFC Bank	VP - Fixed Income Trading	ICICI SecuritiesPD
Rakesh Ahuja	Regional Head West - Treasury Sales	Axis Bank	VP - Treasury Sales	Deutsche Bank
Satyakam Gautam	Rates Trader	Adani Enterprises	Rates Trader	ICICI Bank
Rohit Lunker	DVP - Treasury Sales	Axis Bank	Director - Treasury Sales	Standard Chartered Bank
Sorabh Dhawan	SVP - Structured finance & high yield group	Kotak Mahindra Bank	CEO	SG Finserve
Hitesh G	ED - Leveraged & Acquisition Finance	Standard Chartered Bank	ED - Global Markets, Structuring	Goldman Sachs
Rritu Saurabha	VP - Finance	Adani Green Energy	ED - Corporate, Project & Structured Finance Specialist	Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation
Ryan Monteiro	AD - Leveraged & Acquisition Finance	Standard Chartered Bank	Director - Leveraged & Acquisition Finance	First Abu Dhabi Bank

Name	Old Role	Old Organisation	New Role	New Organisation
Ami Sampat	Head - Wealth	Derivium Tradition	SVP & Head - Fixed	Lighthouse Canton
	Partnerships &	Securities	Income	
	Structured Products	la Creal Caraital	VP - DCM	
Kamlesh Biyani	AD - DCM	InCred Capital		SBI Capital Markets
Piyush Chande	Investment Professional	Aditya Birla Capital	Investments - Private Capital	ICICI Prudential AMC
Riya	VP	Navi	ТВА	ТВА
Bhattacharya				
Pranob Gupta	SEVP	IIFL Asset	MD	JM Financial
		Management		
Aakash Adukia	Associate	India Resurgence	Associate	Bank of America
		Fund		
Roshan Sharda	Principal Investments	ASK Property	National Manager Sales	TATA Capital
		Investment Advisors	- Construction Finance	Housing Finance
Nipun	VP - Real Estate	JM Financial	VP - Real Estate	Piramal Capital &
Khandelwal				Housing Finance
Kunal Shah	Head - Fixed Income	Aviva Life Insurance	EVP & Head - Fixed	Bajaj Allianz Life
	Investments		Income Investments	Insurance
Last Quarter TB	A			
Shiva Sandeep	VP - Fx Trading	DBS Bank	Director - Fx Trading	Bank of America
Swaminathan R	President - Fx Trading	Yes Bank	SVP - Fx Trading	IDFC First Bank
Deepan Bafna	DVP - Fixed Income	HDFC Bank	VP - Fixed Income	Citibank
	Trading		Trading	
Ambrish Singh	MD - Head of Loans &	Nomura	Head - Investment	Davidson Kempner
	Principal Investments		Professional	
Shantanu Sahai	MD & Head of Debt -	Nomura	ТВА	ТВА
	Investment Banking			

Consumer Finance

Name	Old Role	Old Organisation	New Role	New Organisation
Praful Rajpopat	Head - Credit, Risk & Policy	Adani Housing Finance	Chief Credit Officer	Capital India Home Loans
Nirmal K. Rewaria	Head - Partnerships & Alliances	Arthmate	СВО	LenDen Club
Dilip Agarwal	Head Current Account (Product, Process, Digital, Business Development)	IndusInd Bank	EVP & National Manager Business Account	AU Small Finance Bank
Rajnish Khare	Head Digital Transformation, UX,API Banking, Emerging Technologies, Social & New Media and Mobility	HDFC Bank	Chief Digital Officer (CDO)	Union Bank of India
Rahul Sharma	Product Head - Sales Finance	HDB Financial Services	Head - Unsecured Product	Hero Fincorp
Himanshu Mehra	Sr Director - Co-Lending	Lendingkart	MD & Head- Digital Lending Platform Business	Protium
Kapil Gupta	SVP, Head - Retail Liabilities Product Group & Premium Banking Business	Axis Bank	СВО	Paytm Bank
Rohit Gupta	Cluster Manager	Axis Bank	Regional Head - Sales	ICICI Bank
Roshan Sharda	Principal Investments	ASK Property Investment Advisors	National Manager - Sales, Construction Finance	TATA Capital Housing Finance

Private Banking & Wealth Management

Name	Old Role	Old Organisation	New Role	New Organisation
Bhavesh Sanghvi	CEO - Wealth management	Emkay Global	CEO	Growthfiniti
		Financial Services		Wealth
Nakul Beri	Managing Partner	InCred Wealth	Sr. MD	Waterfield
				Advisors
Divij Chopra	Partner	Incred Wealth	ED	Waterfield
				Advisors
Shalini Mital	Partner	Axis Bank	ТВА	TBA
Prasoon Jain	Partner	Axis Bank	Regional Head -	IndusInd Bank
			Pioneer Banking	
Siva Kumar Perla	Partner	360 ONE Wealth	Managing Partner -	O3 Capital
			Wealth & Asset	
			management	
Rohit wadhwa	ED & Head-Tailored Portfolio	Sanctum Wealth	Managing Partner	360 ONE Wealth
	management			
Rakesh Rajan	Head - Investment Specialist	ICICI Bank	ТВА	TBA
Peeyush Bishnoi	Head of Investment	Standard	ТВА	ТВА
		Chartered Bank		
Karan Shah	Head of Investment Strategy	Axis Bank	Product Lead - Fixed	360 ONE Wealth
	- Fixed Income		Income	
Subodh kaistha	National Head - PMS	ICICI Direct	MD - Bespoke wealth	Waterfield
				Advisors
Munish Kumar	Regional Head	HDFC Bank	Director	Julius baer
Abhishek Chopra	Regional Head	HDFC Bank	Director	Julius baer
Saurabh Banga	Regional Head - Private	Nippon Life AMC	Director	Avendus
	Clients Group / Corporate			
	treasuries and Distribution			

Name	Old Role	Old Organisation	New Role	New Organisation
Bhawani Routray	Regional Head - South India	ICICI Securities	SVP	Motilal Oswal Wealth Management
Arun Menon	Independent Director	Gensol Engineering	Sr Director	Incred Wealth
Gaurang Mehta	Director - Investment Advisory	Ambit Private	CIO	Kartouche Holdings
Ritesh Nair	Director Private banking	HDFC bank	Director - Relationship Management	Waterfield Advisors
Saurabh Parekh	AD	Kotak Wealth	Principal	360 ONE Wealth
Varun Mahajan	AD	JM Financial Services	Director	Kotak Private
Vijay Gummani	AD	Kotak Private	ТВА	ТВА
Sangeetha Kumari	AD	Standard Chartered Bank	Director - Client Acquisition & Lead Generation	Waterfield Advisors
Umang Thaker	AD - Client Relations	ARGA Investment Management	SVP - Third party products	Centrum Wealth
Ramandeep Sassi	Executive Group VP & National Head - Wealth & Banking Channel	Motilal Oswal Financial Services	National Head - Fund Raising	Welspun One Logistics parks
Vipul Bhowar	SVP	Centrum India	Director - Listed Investments	Waterfield Advisors
Vinit Joshi	SVP	360 ONE Wealth	Director & Head - International products	Kotak Private
Asha Parushruram	SVP & Cluster Head	Motilal Oswal Financial Services	Director	Kotak Private

Name	Old Role	Old Organisation	New Role	New Organisation
Kamayani	SVP, Head Wealth	Citibank	CEO	Bajaj Capital
Anirudh nagar	Management			
Charu Garg	Joint VP - Group Treasury	Piramal	Head - Treasury &	360 ONE Wealth
Kalita		Enterprises	Fixed Income Desk	
Venkatesh	VP	Kotak Wealth	Partner	360 ONE Wealth
Kalyan				
Sundaram				
Rashi Kedia -	VP	Citi India	Director	Kotak Private
Agrawal				
Kalpesh Joshi	VP	Kotak Mahindra	Regional head	HDFC Bank
		Bank		
Shweta Shukla	VP	360 ONE Wealth	Partner	O3 capital
Mithali	VP - Treasury	Citibank	Head - New Age	Corpcare
Raghavan			Businesses	
Upasana	VP - Wealth Management	Client Associates	Principal	360 ONE Wealth
Agarwal				
Prashant	VP & Cluster Head	Motilal Oswal	ТВА	ТВА
Sharma		Private Wealth		
Vishal Limbachia	VP & Regional Head-Gujrat	Motilal Oswal	VP	Anand Rathi
		Financial Services		Wealth
Romila Nijhawan	VP- Sr, Client Partner & Team	ICICI Direct	Principal Partner	Edelweiss private
	head	Securities		Wealth
Trusha Masrani	AVP	Motilal Oswal	AD	Sanctum Wealth
		Financial Services		
Sourabh	AVP	HDFC Bank	AD	Julius baer
Aggarwal				
Srikanth Rayidi	AVP - Premiere	HSBC Bank	SVP & Cluster Head	Motilal Oswal
				Financial Services

Name	Old Role	Old Organisation	New Role	New Organisation
Rini Chakraborty	Chief Manager	ICICI bank	VP	Kotak Private
Manoj Agarwal	Client Partner & Team Head	ICICI Securities	AD	ASK Wealth Advisors
Parth Shah	Fund Manager- Fixed Income	SBI General Insurance	Head of Investment Strategy - Fixed Income	Axis Bank
Pankaj Newar	Manager - Affluent Acquisition	Citibank	VP - Research & Operations	Fintrust Advisors LLP
Santosh Kumar	Private Banker	ICICI Securities	Director	HDFC Bank
Sharmistha Ganguly	Private Banker	Axis Bank	ТВА	ТВА
Amol Nizapkar	Private Wealth Advisor	360 ONE Wealth	Principal	O3 securities
Jasmine Anand Grover	Relationship Manager	Kotak Wealth	Partner	Axis Bank
Gautam Khanna	Sr Affluent RM	Axis Bank	VP	Sanctum Wealth
Hitesh Godhwani	Sr Consultant - Wealth Fintech	Wealth Fintech	Head - North India Wealth Partnership Distribution	ICICI Direct
Kumar Gaurav	Sr Partner	Axis Bank	TBA	TBA
Gireesh Shenoy K	Sr Partner	Axis Bank	ТВА	ТВА
Dhanmesh T	Sr. Regional Head	HDFC Bank	ED	Julius Baer
Ashish Chhabra	Sr. Regional Manager - HNI & SME	Nippon Llfe AMC	Sr. Group VP	Motilal Oswal Wealth Management
Rashmi Sharma	Regional Head	HDFC Bank	ED	Julius Baer

Name	Old Role	Old Organisation	New Role	New Organisation
Last Quarter TBA				
Manoj Shenoy	CEO	360 ONE Wealth	MD & CEO - Wealth & AM- Family Office	O3 Securities
Kartik Sabharwal	Partner	360 ONE Wealth	Managing Partner & Team Head	Centrum Wealth
Siddhartha Kapila	Principal	360 ONE Wealth	Managing Partner	Centrum wealth
Inderpreet Kaur	Country Head - HR, India	Credit Suisse	ТВА	TBA
Raveena Yagnik	Director	Julius Baer	ED	Avendus Wealth Management
Joyeeta Nair	Director	Julius Baer	ТВА	TBA
Rahul Arora	Director	360 ONE Wealth	ТВА	TBA
Rohit Sanghavi	Director	ASK Wealth Advisors	Regional Head - GPC	HDFC Bank
Raghavendra Prabhu	Director - Sr. Investment Advisor	Kotak Investment Advisors	Sr Partner	360 ONE Wealth
Navin Jumani	Head Wealth Operations	InCred Wealth	Head - Wealth Operations	O3 Securities
Himanshu Pandya, CFA	National Head - PMS	ICICI Securities	Founder	HP Private Wealth Advisors
Vaibhav Machhi	AD & Practice Head	Client Associates	Co-Founder & Partner	Greenpack Capital LLP
Akul Juneja	Sr Regional Head - North	HDFC Bank	MD - SA North India	Julius Baer
Alok Kumar	VP -Alternate & Structured Products & Investments	DBS Bank	Head - Alternative Products	Aditya Birla Sunlife AMC
Gaurav Shah	Solution Lead	Ebixcash Financial Technologies	AD	Julius Baer

Insurance

Name	Old Role	Old Organisation	New Role	New Organisation
Prashant Pandey	СТО	Ziqitza Healthcare	СТО	Probus Insurance Broker
Gopal Krishnan	Director of Global Development - South Asia	RIMS (Risk and Insurance Management Society)	VP - Corporate Strategy	Star Union Dai-ichi Life Insurance
M Krishnan	Business Head - Bancassurance & NBFC	Care Health Insurance	Chief Growth Officer & Director - Sales	HealthAssure
Srinivas Pattnaik	Head - Policy Servicing & Payouts	Bajaj Allianz Life Insurance	Head of Transformation - Operations	Reliance Nippon Life Insurance
Dayanand Singh	Regional Head	Reliance General Insurance	VP	Digit Insurance
Vikas Tripathy	Retail Agency Head - Maharashtra	Reliance General Insurance	National Head - Personal Lines Broking	India Insure Risk Management & Insurance Broking Services
Anupriya Krishnan	AD - Talent Acquisition	Upstox	Director - Talent Acquisition	Acko General Insurance
Deepak Gandhi	EVP	Edelweiss Wealth Management	Head of Strategic Planning	Bharti Axa Life Insurance
Tarun Pandey	EVP	Aditya Birla Capital	СТО	Aditya Birla Health Insurance
Amandeep S.	SVP - Sales & Strategy	Aviva Life Insurance	Chief Sales & Strategy Officer	Armour Insurance Brokers
Jogesh Sikka	SVP & Head Compliance	Max Life Insurance	Chief Compliance Officer	DLF

Name	Old Role	Old Organisation	New Role	New Organisation
Jaideep Tibrewala	SVP & Head of Product	Glide Invest	Sr Director of Product for SaaS	Turtlemint
Sasmita Routray	VP	Stenhouse Insurance Brokers	Practice Lead	Tata Motors Insurance Broking & Advisory Services
Tejas Rathod	VP - Autoclaims	Tata AIG General Insurance	SVP	Troth Insurance Broking & Consultants
Sapan Chaturvedi	VP - Business Solutions	Tata Aia Life Insurance	SVP & Head - Business Trasnsformation	Kotak Life Insurance
Vijaykumar Gandhi	VP - Corporate Business Head	MD India Health Insurance TPA	SVP - Business Development	KMD Insurance & Reinsurance Brokerage
Kumar Gaurav	VP & Head Financial Risk & Fraud Detection	Edelweiss Tokio Life Insurance	VP - Enterprise Risk Management	Future Generali India Life Insurance
Sakshi Khosla	Corporate VP - HR	Max Life Insurance	Head of People	CBRE India
Shirish Jagnani	AVP - Head of Embedded Value, Par Business Management & Modelling	Bharti Axa Life Insurance	CRO	Future Generali India Life Insurance
Mridula Nadkarni	AVP Health & Benefits	Aon Centre for Innovation & Analytics	VP	Howden Insurance Brokers
Binay Yadav	Associate Regional Head	Bajaj Allianz Life Insurance	Sr Regional Director	Turtlemint
Kavita Salekar	DVP & Lead - Product Development	SBI General Insurance	VP & Head - Products	Aditya Birla Health Insurance
Rahul Garg	IT Consultant	Indian Institute of Technology	Chief Technical Officer	RenewBuy

Asset Management

Name	Old Role	Old Organisation	New Role	New Organisation
Vikas Sachdeva	CEO	Emkay Investment Managers	MD	Sundaram Alternates
Sorbh Gupta	Fund Manager	Quantum Asset Management	Sr Fund Manager	Bajaj Finserv Asset Management
Ritu Modi	Fund Manager	IIFL Asset Management	Fund Manager	IDFC Asset Management Company
Trilok Agarwal	Investment Consultant	Dymon Asia Capital	Portfolio Manager	Ambit Capital
Prateek Agarwal	Business Head & Chief Investment Officer	ASK Investment Managers Private	ED	Motilal Oswal AMC
Mohit Bhatia	Head - Sales & Marketing	Canara Robeco Asset Management	CEO	Bank of India Mutual Fund
Vikaas M Sachdeva	CEO	Emkay Investment Managers	MD	Sundaram Alternates
Vineet Bagri	Managing Partner	Trustplutus Family Office	CEO	Athena Alternative Investment
Mohit Totlani	National Lead - Marketing	Nippon India Mutual Fund	Head Branding	UTI Mutual Fund
Sunil Nair	Chief Area manager - Institutional Sales	LIC Mutual Fund	West Head - Institutional sales	Sundaram Mutual Fund
Umang Thaker	AD - Client Relations	ARGA Investment Management	SVP - Third party products	Centrum Wealth
Dhaval Barot	VP & Regional Manager	Motilal Oswal Asset Management	VP	360 ONE Asset
Shalesh Sharma	Sr. Regional Manager	Nippon India Mutual Fund	Head - Institutional Business	Mirae Asset Mutual Fund

Name	Old Role	Old Organisation	New Role	New Organisation
Vatsal Ramaiya	DVP	SBI Mutual Fund	VP	Franklin Templeton
Manish Sharma	VP	HDFC LIfe	Director - Strategic alliances	JM Financial Asset Management
Aparna Maheshwari	VP - Product	360 ONE Asset	Head BD - Alternates	Axis Asset management
Nikita Thakkar	AVP - Institutional Sales	ICICI Prudential AMC	Zonal Head - Institutional business	Tata Mutual Fund
Pradeep George	AVP	PGIM India Mutual Fund	AD	Standard Chartered Bank
Last Quarter TI	BA			
Nitin Gosar	Equity Fund Manager	Invesco Mutual Fund	Fund Manager	Bank of India Investment Managers
Lovelish Solanki	Equity Fund Manager	Aditya Birla Sun Life Mutual Fund	Fund Manager	HDFC Mutual Fund
Prashant Jain	CIO	HDFC AMC	ТВА	ТВА
Nitin Kabadi	Head - Exchange Traded Fund Business	ICICI Prudential AMC	ТВА	ТВА
Manoj Shenoy	CEO	360 ONE Wealth	MD & CEO - Wealth & AM - Family Office	O3 Securities
Alok Kumar	VP - Alternate & Structured Products & Investments	DBS Bank	Head - Alternative Products	Aditya Birla Sunlife AMC

Central Functions (Operations, HR, Finance, Risk, Compliance & Legal)

Name	Old Role	Old Organisation	New Role	New Organisation
Girish Kousgi	MD & CEO	CanFin Homes	MD & CEO	PNB Housing
Vivekanand Ramachandran	CFO	Hiranandani Financial Services	CFO	Electronica Finance
Kapish Jain	CFO	PNB Housing Finance	President & Group CFO	IIFL Finance
Rashmi Mohantay	Group CFO & Whole Time Director	Clix Capital	CFO	SBI Cards
Moorthy Govindarajan	Head – Operational Risk	L&T Financial Services	Head – Internal Audit	APAC Financial Services
Prasannan Keshavan	Head – Operations	ICICI Securities	COO	Axis Securities
Sandeep Dhende	Head – Transaction Surveillance	DBS Bank	VP – Compliance	BNP Paribas
Hemant Pandey	Head – Treasury	U GRO Capital	SVP & Head – Resource Mobilization	Edelweiss Financial Services
Aarti Jakhar	Head HR – Tech, Operations, Digital & Corporate	IDFC Bank	People Business Partner	Pine Labs
Brijesh Mistry	Director – Compliance	Standard Chartered Bank	SVP – Compliance	DBS Bank
Lakshmi Satyavarpu	Director – Talent Management & Business Partners	Morningstar India	ED, India Head of HR	Enfusion

Name	Old Role	Old Organisation	New Role	New Organisation
Rajiv Kumar	SVP	Fullerton India Credit Company	Chief Compliance Officer	Avanse Financial Services
Jalpa Khimashia	VP – Finance	Credit Suisse	VP – Finance	Mizuho
Dharmendra Jain	VP – Finance & Compliance Officer	Mizuho	VP – Head Finance & Operations	Jai Kisan
Ankur Jain	VP – Financial Reporting	JP Morgan Chase	VP – Financial Reporting	DBS Bank
Antara Mukherjee	VP – HR	IIFL Wealth	Head Business HR – Wealth	Incred Wealth
Manish Srivastava	VP – Resource Mobilisation	Edelweiss Financial Services	SVP – Treasury	BlackSoil
Dharmendra Jain	VP & Compliance Officer	Mizuho Global Services India	VP- Head Finance & Operations	Jai Kisan
Avanti Gujrathi	DVP – HR Lead	Blend Financial	Lead HRBP	Torus Wealth

Real Estate / Infrastructure

Name	Old Role	Old Organisation	New Role	New Organisation
Rajat Johar	Director - Asset Management	RMZ Corp	MD - NCR	Savills India
Pankaj Gupta	SVP & Head - Asset Management & Facilities	K. Raheja Corp	CEO - Commercial Real Estate	Oberoi Realty
Khiroda Jena	VP - Finance	Tata Housing	Group CFO	Kolte - Patil Developers
Sushant Pathak	GM - Marketing	Smartworld Developers	Group CMO	Stonex India
Rakesh Swami	VP - Government Relations	Honeywell	Group Head - Corporate Affairs	Godrej Industries
Vikram Idnani	SVP / Head-IT	Reliance Retail	President - CIO	Landmark Group
Jogesh Sikka	SVP & Head - Compliance	Max Life Insurance	ссо	DLF
Neeraj Agrawal	MD	McDermott India	СОО	Tata Projects
Sumeet Chatterjee	SVP & Group Head	RPG	Chief Communication Officer	L&T
Manoj Dua	AVP - Finance & Accounts & CS	DLF	CFO	Omaxe
Pancham Lillaney	СМО	R Retail Ventures	СМО	K. Raheja Corp
Apratim Mitra	SVP	Bank of America	India Head Digital & Tech	CBRE
Sakshi Khosla	Corporate VP - HR	Max Life Insurance	Head of People - CHRO	CBRE
Swati Giri Mohindra	Associate ED	CBRE	Sr Director	Cushman & Wakefield

Name	Old Role	Old Organisation	New Role	New Organisation
T K Vishwanath	VP - Investments	Indospace	Director Development	Panattoni India
Abhishek Goel	AVP	DLF	Head - Sales, Marketing & CRM	L&T Realty
Vivekanand Babu	Chief Sales & Marketing Officer - South & Goa	DLF	Business Head	Lodha Group
Percy Dinshaw Bharucha	Associate VP - Commercial Real Estate - REIT (Leasing) & Head Data Centre	K. Raheja Corp	SVP & Head - Commercial Business	Runwal Developers
Kiran Kumar	Deputy Principal - Real Estate Investments	Piramal Fund Management	Principal - Investments & Business Development	Welspun One Logistics Parks
Vivek Maurya	Head Legal	Saifee Burhani Upliftment Trust	VP - Legal	Adani Realty
Tejashree Deshpande	GM - Architecture & Design	Kalpataru	VP - Design	Tata Realty & Infrastructure
CJ Mathews	VP - Marketing & PR	Nahar Group	VP - Marketing	Ashar Group
Gautam Sarin	Head - Real Estate (Middle East)	Deliveroo	VP - BD & Strategy (NCR)	Oberoi Realty
Jigar M.	VP - Leasing	Raiaskaran Group	AVP - Commercial Leasing	Runwal Developer
Last Quarter TB	A			
Amit Shelar	President	Rohan Lifescapes	CEO	XRBIA Developers
Sanjay Srivastava	Strategic Advisor	SpeakIn	CEO	Fosun Hive
Ashish Gupta	VP - Finance	Oberoi Realty	CFO	House of Hiranandani

Name	Old Role	Old Organisation	New Role	New Organisation
Manoj Agarwal	CFO	Sunteck Realty	CFO	M3M India
Bharat Gothoskar	Founder	Khaki Tours	СМО	Runwal Developer
Rajendra Agrawal	Head - Finance & Accounts	Poddar Housing	Head Financial Planning & Analysis	Dentsu International
Sumit Kasat	Head - Funding, IR and Strategic Initiatives	Mahindra Lifespace Developers	Head Capital & M&A	Runwal Group
GS Balaji	SVP - Projects	Reliance Industries	ED - Projects	DLF Group
Ravichandra Vutukuru	SVP	Lodha Group	SVP - Procurement, Contracts & Billing	K. Raheja Corp
Deepika Srivastava	CS & Compliance Officer	Embassy REIT	Sr Director - Legal & Secretarial	Biocon Biologics

Auto / Auto Components / Other Manufacturing

Name	Old Role	Old Organisation	New Role	New Organisation
Shenu Agarwal	CEO	Escorts	MD & CEO	Ashok Leyland
Sanjay Gupta	VP & India Country Manager	NXP Semiconductors	President & CEO	SPARK Minda
Arun Bansal	President	Ericsson	CEO	Adani Airport Holdings
Indrajit Majumdar	SVP - Sales	Berger Paints	President - Automotive	Exide Industries
Sanjay Jorapur	President - HR	HFCL	President - HR	Ashok Leyland
Deepak Rathi	VP - Finance & Accounts	Greaves Cotton	Group CFO	V-Trans (India)
Pawan Roy	Digital Transformation Leader	Birla Corporation	CIO	ArcelorMittal
Pallavi Poddar	Regional HR Director	Ingersoll Rand	CHRO	Fenesta Windows
Rajat Jain	CFO	Greaves E-Mobility	CFO	Napino Auto & Electronics
Lakshmi Narayan B	Head - Marketing	Asian Paints	СМО	CEAT
Somasree Bose Awasthi	СМО	Godrej Consumer Products	СМО	Marico
Bibek Agarwala	President - Group Strategy & Innovation	Essel Group	CFO	Eveready Industries
Harsh Aparanji	Global HR Director (Manager Enablement, Performance & Rewards)	DXC Technology	CHRO	Landmark Group

Name	Old Role	Old Organisation	New Role	New Organisation
Hemal Vadera	VP - Advertising, Digital & Branding	Bajaj Electricals	СМО	Varmora Granito Pvt
Venkata Rao Kesana	Business Head - Non Automotive	Greaves Cotton	C00	Ultra Corpotech
Sanjay Garg	CFO	Wonderchef Home Appliances	CFO	GM Modular
Rashmi Khandelwal	CS & Compliance Officer	ACC	CS & Compliance Officer	Crompton Greaves Consumer Electricals
Praveen Arora	GM - HR	Torrent Pharmaceuticals	Director - HR	Emcure Pharmaceuticals
K S Johar	Sr. Advisor - Production	Maruti Suzuki India	Director - Production Operations	Dandera Ventures
Atul Kadam	DGM - Production	Coromandel International	AD - Production	NAVIN Fluorine Advanced Sciences
Charu Siddiqui	Head HR - Projects ASIA	Oetiker Group	Head - HR	National Peroxide
Aarti Rai	AGM - HR	Polycab India	Head - HR	Deepak Phenolics
Pritish Gupta	Head - Marketing	Heritage Foods	Head - Marketing	Okaya Electric Vehicles
Samra Rahman	Head - HR	Centum Learning	Head - People & Culture	Hero Vired
Aditi Anand	Head - Creative Strategy	Coca-Cola	Head - Marketing	L'Oréal Professionnel
Sudev Sudhakaran	Strategy - Retailer Acquisition & Wallet share	bijnis	VP - Strategy & Special Projects	Jubilant Foodworks
Sanjay Sapate	Site Head	Rallis India	VP - Manufacturing	Excel Industries
Mahendra Mandhana	Head Finance & Accounts	Tata Industries	Associate VP - Finance	JSW Group

Name	Old Role	Old Organisation	New Role	New Organisation		
Last Quarter TE	Last Quarter TBA					
Rajesh Srivastava	CHRO	Capital Foods	President & CHRO	Welspun Group		
Sanjay Gupta	EVP - Corporate Strategy	Deepak Fertilisers & Petrochemicals	President - New Business Initiatives	IG Petrochemicals		
Rajeeb Choudhury	Head Procurement	Epsilon Carbon	Head - Procurement	Cosmos Films		
Vipul Dave	CHRO	Liberty Steel Group	VP - HR	Jindal Poly Films		

Energy / Resources

Name	Old Role	Old Organisation	New Role	New Organisation
Vishal Kapoor	Jt. Secretary	Ministry of Power	CEO	Energy Efficiency Services
Shantanu Singh	Principal Associate	DSK Legal	Group Head Legal	Tata Power
Rajendra Mehta	President & CHRO	Welspun Group	Group CHRO	Suzlon
Divya Gulati	Group Head - Treasury & Corporate Finance	Vedanta Group	CFO	Brookfield Renewable India
Rajani Kesari	CFO	Holcim Group	CFO	Nayara Energy
Rritu Saurabha	VP - Finance	Adani Green	ED	Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation
Pramath Nath	CHRO	GE Power	Head - HR	Adani Green Energy
Mona Sutarve	CFO - Banking & New Acquisition	Greenergy Solar Enterprise	Zonal Head	SPA Capital Services
Shweta Arora	Head - Investor Relations	Hindustan Zinc	Head Investor Relations	Diageo India
Ashish Gupta	AVP - M&A & Capital Raising	IndiGrid	Head - M&A & Strategy	Ayana Renewable Power
Vijaykumar Shimpi	VP - Contracts, Procurement & Logistics	Tata Power Solar Systems	SVP	Ayana Renewable Power
Manuj	Policy & Business	Tesla	VP - Capital Allocation	Ather Energy
Khurana	Development Leader			
Nidhi Sharma	Head - Project Excellence, Quality Integration & Risk Assurance	Bechtel Corporation	Associate VP - Program Management Operations	ReNew Power

Name	Old Role	Old Organisation	New Role	New Organisation
Last Quarter 1	ВА			
Bimal Dayal	MD & Chief Executive	Indus Towers	CEO	Adani Transmission
Jyoti Kumar Agarwal	CEO	IndiGrid	CFO & Chief Business Development	Tata Power Renewables
Sanjay Sinha	Head Procurement	STEAG Energy Services (India)	AVP	OGO ENERGY India

Digital & Tech

Name	Old Role	Old Organisation	New Role	New Organisation
Agniwesh Thakur	Founder, Trustee & Former President	Kadam Public Charitable Trust	Director - Human Capital Consulting	Deloitte
Shebani Sethi	Founding Director, Metabolic Psychiatry	Stanford University School of Medicine	Chief Medical Officer	HealthifyMe
Himank Tripathi	President- External Affairs & Investor Relations	EaseMyTrip.com	Chief Communications Officer & Spokesperson	Baazi Games
Arvind Agarwal	Group CFO	Nykaa	India CFO	PayU
Smeer Chopra	CFO	Lenskart.com	CFO	Noise
Maneesh Goel	CFO	PayU	CFO	Zupee
Satyadeep Mishra	Chief People Officer	OYO	CHRO	CleverTap
Pawandip Singh	СМО	Wildcraft India	VP - Marketing	Rapido
Niyaz Ahmed	СРО	MyGlamm	СРО	HDFC Life
Ajit Narayanan	СРТО	Mfine	СРТО	Licious
Pushkar Aditya	СТО	Mintifi	SVP - Technology	Clovia
Ravi Pichan	СТО	HDFC Life	CIO	RBL Bank
Vijay Aggarwal	СТО	BharatPe	ТВА	TBA
Ankit Mittal	СТО	Games24X7	CTO & Co-Founder	Coffeee.io
Prashanth Narayan	CTO & Head - Payments & Lending	Novopay	СТО	Zype
Khurrum Malik	MD	The Malik Group LLC	СМО	Integral Ad Science
Vinay Choletti	Head of WhatsApp Pay, India	WhatsApp	ТВА	ТВА

Name	Old Role	Old Organisation	New Role	New Organisation
Nehul Malhotra	Head	BharatPe	ТВА	ТВА
Prashant Dabas	Head - Analytics Delivery (India)	Quantiphi	Country Head - Analytics	Evaluserve
Gaurav Jain	Head - APAC Business Expansion	Snap Inc	Head - Emerging Business	ShareChat
Anand Venkatachalam	Head - Facilities, Administration, Real Estate, Fleet Management & Travel/ Event Management	LEAD School	VP & Head - Administration & Infrastructure	Ring
Sunder Balasubramanian	Head - International Marketing	Coupang	СМО	Myntra
Vanda Ferrao	Head - Marketing	FreshToHome Foods	СМО	WOW Skin Science
Anuj Tandon	Head (India & MENA regions) of Corporate Development	KRAFTON Inc.	CEO - Gaming division	JetSynthesys
Rajita Singh	Head HR	Broadridge	Chief People Officer - India	Kyndryl
Mohana M D	Head of HR, Bangalore Hub, GBS	Standard Chartered Bank	Chief People & Culture Officer	BetterPlace
Tarandeep Singh Sekhon	Marketing Director	KidZania	СВО	Bounce India
Dr. Mamta Reddy	Director	Rock Estates	Co founder & CHRO	AI Logistix
Divyesh Shah	Director - Engineering	Google	VP Engineering - Supply, Fulfilment & Experience, and Monetization	Meesho

Name	Old Role	Old Organisation	New Role	New Organisation
Ashish Ahuja	Director - Global Network Infrastructure	Google	СТО	CtrlS Datacenters
Ketan Ray	Director - Operations	Euler Motors	VP & Business Head	Zypp Electric
Amit Goyal	Architect	Ericsson	Director Engineering	Zypp Electric
Anshuman Rai	Area VP	Commvaul	Corporate VP - Sales & Head Sales operations	actyv.ai
Vikrant Bhargava	AVP - Engineering	airtel X Labs	Chief Digital Officer	inMorphis
Smriti Khanna	AVP - HRBP	Livspace	VP - HR	WOW Skin Science
Sandeep Kulkarni	Chief Information Security Officer, VP IT, CloudOps, Compliance & Security	Icertis	VP Engineering & Country Head	Medallia
Pawan Roy	Digital Transformation Leader	Birla Corporation	Chief Information Officer	ArcelorMittal
Pritish Arun Nadkarni	Head of Enterprise Risk Management & Compliance - Second Line of Defence	State Street Syntel Services (ATOS)	Head of Enterprise Risk Management & Compliance	NSE IT
Naveen Gupta	National Sales Head	CARS24	VP & Country Head - India	Zoomcar
Shreya Trivedi	Sr Director- Post Terms	Lendingkart	Chief of Staff	WebEngage
Kapil Chaudhary	Sr Legal Counsel, India	Twitter	General Counsel	Junglee Games
Nitesh Sinha	Sr. Director PM	Meesho	VP - Product	Zepto
Neetu Singh	State HR Head (GM)	Jio	Country HR Director	Dyninno India
Hemant Sakarwal	Strategic Advisor	Quantic Brain	VP - Customer Success	Acuvate
Shiva Tadikonda	SVP	DBS Bank	ССО	CoinSwitch

Name	Old Role	Old Organisation	New Role	New Organisation
Ajay Poddar	SVP - Engineering	shaadi.com	СТО	HDFC Life
Suvid Bajaj	SVP - Marketing	Spinny	SVP & CMO	Arzooo
Nirdosh Chauhan	SVP - Technology	OYO	СТО	Melorra
Rohit Johar	VP - Global HR leader, Banking & Financial Services	Genpact	HR Director - India	Amazon
Sneha Arora	VP - HR	Myntra	CHRO	Simpl
Rajesh Uppalapati	VP - Product Engineering	Intuit	СТО	Nykaa
Brijesh Nain	VP - Sales	BYJU'S	VP - Business Head	upGrad
Rohit Johar	VP, Global HR leader, Banking & Financial Services	Genpact	HR Director - India	Amazon
Ajit Mohan	VP, MD India	Meta	President, Asia-Pacific	Snap Inc.
Suresh Sugumaran	VP, Media & Entertainment	Tech Mahindra	SVP & Business Head, EMEA	Prime Focus Technologies
Kady S.	Venture Advisor	Relay Ventures	СМО	Lightspeed Commerce

About Us

Indusion Consulting is a leading executive search firm, focused on mid to senior level hiring across multiple sectors and locations in India.

As former industry professionals, our consultants offer first-hand insight into business challenges, the deepest domain knowledge, and extensive talent networks to the clients and candidates they work with.

Our class-leading expertise inclosing critical roles has helped us create an unparalleled track record in C-Suite, Business & Functional leadership, and other senior management roles across all our Practice Groups.

At Indusion, we are organised in Practice Groups that bring together deep talent acquisition expertise across a wide range of sectors and functions. Our coverage is among the most comprehensive across leading executive search firms in India with clients ranging from early-stage ventures to the largest global conglomerates.

Banking, Financials & Insurance

Our Banking, Financials & Insurance Practice has been at the forefront of the sector's evolution for nearly two decades and covers companies across Institutional, Consumer Banking & Finance, Insurance and FinTech domains among others. Led by former senior industry professionals, our teams have built an unparalleled track record of successful closures and projects.

Diversified Industry

Our Diversified Industry Practice brings together consultant teams that cover a wide variety of sectors and functions with a high degree of collaboration to find relevant talent. We work with clients across India and South East Asia, spanning Global MNCs, Diversified Indian conglomerates, leading sector players and Private Equity portfolio companies.